HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
April 29, 2006
1:21 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Chenault called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 1:21:09 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Richard Foster

Representati ve M ke Hawker

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representative Mke Kelly

Representative Beth Kerttul a

Representative Carl Mses

Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch (via tel econference)
Representative Jim Hol m (vial teleconference)

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Judy Brady, Executive Director, Alaska Ol and Gas
Association (AOGA); Caleb Steward, Juneau; Representative
Whodi e Sal non; Representati ve Et han Ber kowi t z;
Representative Kurt O son; Representative Paul Seaton; Wayne
Stevens, President, Alaska State Chanber of Conmmerce,
Juneau; D xi e Hood, Juneau; Sean Purvi s, Juneau;
Representative Kurt (O son; Representative Paul Seaton;
Representative Vic Kohring; Representative John Coghill;
Senator Cene Therriault; Representative Ethan Berkowitz; Dr.
Tony Finizza, Special Consultant, Econ One, Research,
Contractor, Legislative Budget and Audit Commttee.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

M ke Koy, Anchorage; Jerry MCutcheon, Anchorage; Paul
Liard, Al aska Support Alliance, Anchorage; Dave Rees,
Anchorage; Maynard Tapp, Anchorage; Dr. Paul B. Sinons,
Anchorage; David Landry, Anchorage; Mttt Fagnani, Nenanna
O | Devel opnment, Anchorage; David Cottstein, Backbone Two,
Anchorage; Tadd Owens, RDC, Anchorage; Reed Christensen,
Anchorage; Eric Donpeling, Anchorage; Lynn Johnson, Al aska
Support Alliance, Anchorage; Dave Laynon, Anchorage, Kay
Lahdenpera, Anchorage; Vic Fisher, Anchorage; Ron Doshler,
Anchorage; Mark Hyl en, Kakivik Asset Mnagenent, Anchorage;
Jim Plaquet, Fairbanks; Mke Wlleri, Fairbanks; GCeorge

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



Berry, Fairbanks; WIIliam McAm s, Fairbanks; Rhonda Boyl es,
Vice Chair, Alaska Republican Party, Fairbanks; Mrk Sharp,
Fai r banks; Chris Johansen, Fai r banks; Ron Koval i k,
Fai r banks; Luke Hopkins, Fairbanks Assenbly, Fairbanks;
David Janes, Fai r banks; Derrick Dieringer, Fai r banks;
Li ndsey d ark, Kenai ; Bl ake Johnson, Kenai; WIIliam
Phillips, Soldotna; Mke MIlligan, Kodiak; Jim Sykes,
Pal mer; George Trabits, Trabits Goup, Wsilla; Donna
Shantz, Regional Citizens Advisory Council, Valdez; Jim
Pfeiffer, Sewar d; Merrick Pierce, Bri ght Future for
Fai r banks, Fairbanks; Tom Lakosh, Anchorage; Ed Martin,
Hawai i ; Richard Hahn, Soldotna; George Meeker, Honer; Lois
W er, Wasi | | a; Bill War r en, Kenai ; Timothy Mayberry,
Fai r banks;

SUMVARY
Public Testinony on SB 305

CSSB 305(FIN) am
"An Act repealing the oil production tax and the
gas production tax and providing for a production
tax on oil and gas; relating to the cal cul ati on of
the gross value at the point of production of oil
and gas and to the determ nation of the value of
oil and gas for purposes of the production tax on
oil and gas; providing for tax credits agai nst the
production tax on oil and gas; relating to the
rel ati onship of the production tax on oil and gas
to other taxes, to the dates those tax paynents
and sur char ges are due, to i nt erest on
overpaynments of the tax, and to the treatnent of
the tax in a producer's settlenment wth the
royalty owners; relating to flared gas, and to oil
and gas used in the operation of a |ease or
property under the production tax; relating to the

prevailing value of oil and gas wunder the
production tax; relating to surcharges on oil;
relating to statements or other information

required to be filed with or furnished to the
Departnment of Revenue, to the penalty for failure
to file certain reports for the tax, to the powers
of the Departnment of Revenue, and to the
di sclosure of certain information required to be
furnished to the Departnent of Revenue as
applicable to the admnistration of the tax;
relating to crimnal penalties for wviolating
conditions governing access to and use of
confidential information relating to the tax, and
to the deposit of tax noney collected by the
Departnment of Revenue; amending the definitions of
‘gas,' 'oil,' and certain other ternms for purposes
of the production tax, and as the definition of
the term 'gas' applies in the Al aska Stranded Gas

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



Devel opnent Act, and adding further definitions;
maki ng conform ng amendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

CSSB 305 (FIN) am was heard and HELD in Comm ttee
for further consideration.

1:21:41 PM

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 305(FIN) am

"An Act repealing the oil production tax and the gas
production tax and providing for a production tax on oil and
gas; relating to the calculation of the gross value at the
poi nt of production of oil and gas and to the determ nation
of the value of oil and gas for purposes of the production
tax on oil and gas; providing for tax credits against the
production tax on oil and gas; relating to the relationship
of the production tax on oil and gas to other taxes, to the
dates those tax paynents and surcharges are due, to interest
on overpaynents of the tax, and to the treatnent of the tax
in a producer's settlenment with the royalty owners; relating
to flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a
| ease or property under the production tax; relating to the
prevailing value of oil and gas under the production tax;
relating to surcharges on oil; relating to statenents or
other information required to be filed wwth or furnished to
the Departnent of Revenue, to the penalty for failure to
file certain reports for the tax, to the powers of the
Department of Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain
information required to be furnished to the Departnent of
Revenue as applicable to the admnistration of the tax;
relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information
relating to the tax, and to the deposit of tax noney
collected by the Departnment of Revenue; anending the
definitions of 'gas,' 'oil," and certain other ternms for
pur poses of the production tax, and as the definition of the
term 'gas' applies in the Alaska Stranded Gas Devel opnent
Act, and adding further definitions; making conformng
anmendnents; and providing for an effective date."

JUDY  BRADY, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA O L AND GAS
ASSCOCI ATI ON (ACGA), related that ACGA is a non-profit trade
associ ati on whose 17 nenber conpanies represent the majority
of oil and gas exploration, production, transportation,
refining and marketing activities in Al aska. ACGA has
proposed 6 new technical anendnents to CSSB 305 (FIN) am
She noted that she has provided witten testinony (copy on
file.) The purpose of the amendnents is to clarify issues
that could becone audit matters in the future. She provided
the history of the ELF tax and related disputes. In order
to prevent disputes over the PPT, the anmendnents are offered

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



to clarify many issues. She proposed that the earliest
effective date be July 1

1:26: 15 PM

Ms. Brady spoke to the issue of production and the tests
that will be comng up regarding the bill. The first test
will be in the boardroons of the oil conpanies and the
second test will be from pension investors comng to Al aska
this summer. She expressed hope that the bill would do what

it is intended to do, raise nore noney for the state and
provi de for new investnent.

1: 28: 01 PM

Representative Stoltze asked about the retroactive provision
in ELF in 1989. He wondered about the outcone of the
l[itigation. M. Brady said she could get that information

She recalled that in 1989, the ELF was not a hugely
different tax regine from what already existed. The big
issue was that the state was broke because prices had
crashed.

1: 29: 59 PM

CALEB STEWART, JUNEAU, nmaintained that the oil in Al aska
bel ongs to the people. He spoke of the North Slope of
Al aska Facility Sharing Study from 2004. He referred to
page 55, which says that the |argest obstacle to successful
negotiations is lack of trust. He asked the nenbers not to
trust the big conpanies and to protect the <citizens’
resour ces.

1: 34: 09 PM

M KE KOY, ANCHORACE, testified against SB 305. He spoke as
someone who has had experience working for the oi
conpani es. He listed many reasons why he agrees with the
governor’s PPT tax proposal.

1:37:11 PM

JERRY MCCUTCHEQON, ANCHORAGE, related that there is no
urgency in passing the gas pipeline contract because it has

no connection to the PPT. He terned the gas contract
nmeani ngl ess. He said it nmakes no sense to construct another
gas pipeline from Prudhoe Bay. He suggested that there

woul d be litigation if PPT passes.

1: 39: 45 PM

PAUL LI ARD, ALASKA SUPPORT ALLIANCE, ANCHORAGE, testified
that higher taxes equals less investnent. The tax rate in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



SB 305 is too high. He testified against the passage of SB
305 and in favor of the governor’'s proposed tax rate.

1: 42: 08 PM

DAVE REES, ANCHORAGE, said he has worked in the oil industry
for the past 30 years. He nentioned that there are numerous
jobs to be filled in the oil industry and a need for
trai ni ng prograns.

MAYNARD TAPP, ANCHORAGE, recommended a production tax of 15
percent to create a healthy investnent climate. He spoke
agai nst SB 305.

1:47:46 PM

DR PAUL B. SI MONS, ANCHORAGE, enphasized that the commttee
should not rush into this matter, but do what is right for
Al aska. He said he does not trust the governor. He spoke
about the role of heavy oil in countries around the world.
He suggested ways to use carbon dioxide in heavy oi
recovery. He spoke in favor of 25/20.

1: 53: 24 PM

DAVI D LANDRY, ANCHORAGE, spoke against SB 305 and in favor
of the 25 percent tax rate with the progressivity conponent.
He agreed with the analysis of Dr. Van Meurs and M.
Johnst on.

1: 55: 39 PM

MATT FAGNANI, NENANNA O L DEVELOPMENT, ANCHORAGE, stated
that the oil tax nust pass now. He requested that the focus
shoul d be on increasing production on the North S| ope. He
spoke against a high PPT tax and in support of the
governor’s tax proposal.

2:00: 13 PM

DAVI D GOITSTEI N, BACKBONE TWO, ANCHORAGE, urged the
commttee not to pass the oil tax until they have seen the
gas pipeline contract. He spoke against aspects of the
governor’s bill. He suggested that stranded gas needs to be
further exam ned.

2: 03: 00 PM

TADD ONENS, RDC, ANCHORAGE, spoke against the high tax rate
and progressivity in SB 305. He urged the conmttee to
Create a system that creates increased stability in the
state by passing a |lower tax rate.

2: 05:18 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



REED CHRI STENSEN, ANCHORAGE, urged the commttee to keep the
oil tax sinple. He spoke in favor of the governor’s bil
and agai nst a hi gher PPT.

2:08:47 PM

ERI C DOVPELI NG ANCHORAGE, spoke of high gas prices at the
punps, but maintained that market fluctuations are cyclical.
He suggested that the |egislature focus on a fiscal plan and
not on higher oil taxes.

2:12: 02 PM

LYNN JOHNSON, ALASKA SUPPORT ALLI ANCE, ANCHORAGE, testified
in favor of the governor’'s original PPT proposal to ensure
that investnment continues. He encouraged the nenbers to
think long and hard before nmaki ng changes to the Governor’s
pr oposal .

2:14:52 PM

DAVE LAYMON, ANCHORAGE, spoke of his experience working for
the oil industry the past 30 years. He expressed concern
t hat an increase in taxes would reduce Al aska’s
conpetitiveness. He encouraged construction of a gas
pi pel i ne.

2:17:01 PM

KAY LAHDENPERA, ANCHORAGE, spoke in opposition to SB 305.
She enphasi zed that the profits of Al askan resources should
benefit all Al askans. She urged nenbers to not pass PPT
until they see the gas pipeline contracts. She nmai nt ai ned
that it would be against the constitution to bind future
| egi sl at ures. She spoke against a net profit tax. She
t hought that ELF should be repealed. The tax rate for gas
and oil should be the sane. The Departnent of Revenue
should be given the ability to audit. She encour aged
legislators to listen to consultants and not be rushed. She
did not think that producers would pull out of Al aska.

2:20: 51 PM

VI C FI SHER, ANCHORAGE, referred to the Governor’s statenents
that a gas contract would be provided on May 10, 2006. He
felt that it would be unreasonable to expect the |egislature
to make a decision before seeing the contract. He observed
that industry is requesting a 30-year certainty for fisca
stability. He looked to the Legislature to deal fairly with
| evel s of taxation. He added that adding surplus revenues
into the permanent fund are not wast ed.

2:28: 05 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



RON DOSHLER, ANCHORAGE, observed that a gas pipeline is a
huge investnment and a huge risk. He asked the Conmittee to
reconsi der the investnent aspect of the proposal.

2:30: 16 PM

MARK HYLEN, KAKIVI K ASSET MANAGEMENT, ANCHORAGE, noted that
the oil industry benefits Al aska. He expressed concern with
the inpact of new taxes. He maintained that PPT is, by
nature, a progressive tax. He preferred to focus on a state
fiscal plan.

2:34: 51 PM

JIM PLAQUET, FAIRBANKS, speaking as a nenber of the oil
industry, related the ways that the industry has been
beneficial to his area. He testified in favor of the
governor’s bill

2:37:31 PM

M KE WALLERI, FAIRBANKS, spoke in opposition to the
governor’s proposal. He suggested waiting to see the gas
contract before the oil tax is conpleted. He suggested
slowi ng down the process. He said Al aska should be | ooking
at tax rates from a conpetitive viewoint. He suggested
tying tax credits with investnent and enpl oynent.

2:39: 52 PM

GECRCE BERRY, FAI RBANKS, suggested that the tax rate should
be high and conparable to world market prices. He suggested
sticking wth the 25 percent tax rate. He opined that the
oil tax issue is the nost inportant decision of our age.

2:43:46 PM

WLLIAM MCAM S, FAI RBANKS, enphasized that oil is a non-
renewabl e resource. He suggested taking tinme on the bil
and to not lock the tax bill in for 30 years.

2:47:11 PM

RHONDA  BOYLES, VICE CHAIR ALASKA  REPUBLI CAN PARTY,
FAI RBANKS, spoke in favor of the governor's bill. She
mentioned a resolution sent by the Fairbanks Chanber of
Commerce (copy on file.)

2:49:41 PM

MARK SHARP, FAI RBANKS, thanked the commttee for their
guestions to the oil conpanies. He noted that the
constitution has charged the legislature with managing the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



state’s resources. He spoke in agreenent with M. Johnston
and Senator Therriault’s testinony. He spoke agai nst
resource gi veaways.

2:54: 12 PM

CHRI' S JOHANSEN, FAI RBANKS, testified as a nmenber of the oil
i ndustry. He spoke in support of a 20 percent tax rate and
agai nst progressivity. He disagreed with a retroactive
effective date.

2:56: 24 PM

RON KOVALI K, FAI RBANKS, agreed with Vic Fisher’'s conment
He urged the legislature not to rush into this tax. He
testified against the oil industry. He urged the committee
to get the best price for the comobdity of oil. He opined
it is not a tax issue.

3:01: 09 PM

LUKE HOPKI NS, FAI RBANKS ASSEMBLY, FAI RBANKS, spoke agai nst
SB 305. He urged the committee to get nore information. He
urged the commtted to obtain figures by the Departnent of
Revenue, which were used when nmeki ng the tax nodel s.

3:03: 59 PM

DAVID JAMES, FAIRBANKS, said he wunderstands the oil
conpani es’ perspective. He maintained that the state owns

the crude oil. He asked the legislature to negotiate in the
state’s best interest. He spoke against the Senate version
of the oil tax and in favor of the 25 percent tax.

3:07: 00 PM

DERRI CK DI ERI NGER, FAI RBANKS, spoke of his famly's history
with oil conpanies. He suggested getting a fair share of
revenue fromthe oil and gas industry. The nobst inportant
issue is to get a gas line contract. He spoke as a future
Al askan voter.

3:10: 05 PM

LI NDSEY CLARK, KENAI, spoke as a person who has worked for
the oil industry for 31 years. He stated support for a fair
and bal anced PPT as depicted in the governor’'s bill. He

urged special consideration for Cook Inlet.

3:11: 50 PM

BLAKE JOHNSON, KENAI, wurged caution when dealing with oil
conpani es. He suggested that the oil conpanies are not good
nei ghbors. He spoke in favor of the 25/20 proposal.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



WLLIAM PHI LLIPS, SOLDOTNA, said he has synpathy for the
non-profits that have to deal wth oil conpanies. He
suggested that the oil conpanies testify under oath.

3:17: 30 PM

M KE M LLIGAN, KODI AK, spoke about concern for |ocal
t axpayers. He spoke highly of ARCO when they were in
Al aska. He referred to the Constitution’s charge to manage
resour ces. He suggested bringing in nediumsized oi

conpani es. He wondered where big oil will go if they |eave.

3:20: 51 PM

JI'M SYKES, PALMER, agreed wth M. Johansen’s comments. He
urged the conmttee to take their time with this issue. He
suggested exploring other ideas such as royalties. He urged
the state to get its fair share. He disagreed wth the idea
that |ower taxes neans nore investnent. He suggested
amending SB 305 to 30 percent tax and changi ng i ncenti ves.

3:27:30 PM

GECRCE TRABI TS, TRABITS CGROUP, WASILLA, said his business is
directly dependent on the oil and gas industry. He
testified against SB 305 because increased taxes wll nake

devel opnment | ess desirable and hurt small busi nesses.

3:29:18 PM

DONNA SHANTZ, REG ONAL CI TI ZENS ADVI SORY COUNCI L, VALDEZ,
said she represents those affected by the oil spill. She
stated that her interest is in preventing oil spills. She
stated that RCAC supports SB 305 with respect to Sections 27
and 29 regarding the surcharge to fund spill preventions
using the 470 Fund. She urged the conmttee to continue the
fundi ng of the 470 Fund.

3:31:15 PM

JIM PFEI FFER, SEWARD, spoke of his career in the oi

i ndustry. He said he is concerned about the current
proposed tax structure. He spoke in favor of the governor’s
ori gi nal proposal.

3:33:21 PM

MERRI CK PI ERCE, BRI GHT FUTURE FOR FAI RBANKS, FAI RBANKS,
spoke against the governor’'s bill. He spoke of many
concerns with the original PPT. He concurred with the
testimony of Daniel Johnston. He urged the conmmttee to

include strong progressivity in the bill.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



3:39: 09 PM

TOM LAKOSH, ANCHORAGE, concurred with many of the previous
testifiers. He conpared oil in the ground to the permanent
fund. He mamintained that progressivity is a necessary part
of the | egislation.

3:43:10 PM

ED MARTI N, HAWAI |, suggested that Al aska turn fromtaxing to
sharing profits wth oil producers. He encouraged nenbers
to table the current |egislation. He stressed that the
Permanent Fund was not borne in one session of the
| egi sl ature.

3:48:41 PM

RI CHARD HAHN, SOLDOTNA, stressed that it is inpossible to
figure the net affect to Alaska from the |egislation. He
mai ntai ned that there is no risk of taxing the oil conpanies
out of business. He spoke strongly against the 30-year
provision in the bill. He urged the legislature not to act
until they have seen the gas pipeline contract. He war ned

agai nst the oil conpanies’ acceptance of the governor’s PPT
t ax anount.

3:52:49 PM

GECRCE MEEKER, HOVER, thought that the state should adjust
the inconme on oil actually produced at the well head, on the
gross incone, not the net. There should be no connection
bet ween the gas pipeline and the Al aska taxing process. He
added that if the pipeline is to be profitable, it wll be
built. The Legislature cannot nmake an intelligent decision
wi thout the information from the Governor. He urged that
Exxon first pay their part of the oil settlenent.

3:55:31 PM

LOS WER, WASILLA, echoed previous coments. She stressed
that the legislators have the right to make the final
decision. The oil conpanies should not get their way. They
will not |eave Al aska. She added that 30 years would be too
long for a contract. Net profit is sonething that can be
mani pul at ed.

3:59: 00 PM

BILL WARREN, KENAI, said he appreciated the previous
testi nony. He urged that the gas contract be considered
before PPT. He opposed running the natural gas line to
Canada. He stressed that Al askan needs shoul d be consi dered
and should be conpetitive with worldw de prices. In the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



world, oil and gas resources are “gold” and “we can’t |ose
unl ess we give it away”.

4:02: 06 PM

TI MOTHY MAYBERRY, FAI RBANKS, commented that the recent
commercials by the oil conpanies inply that Al askans are
ignorant. He noted that resources should not be taken away
from Al askans. He comented that investnent should be
encour aged, however, not given away. It is tinme for
Al askans to benefit fromthe proposals. He did not support
comments made by Governor Mirkowski .

4:04:45 PM

WAYNE STEVENS, PRESI DENT, ALASKA STATE CHAMBER OF COWVVERCE
JUNEAU, stated support for a change from ELF to PPT, wth
tax incentives and reinvestnent at level which best
maxi m zes investnment by the oil and gas industry. Through
the PPT legislation, the Legislature has the opportunity to
hel p define the pace of North Slope oil production. |If the
Legi sl ature chooses a tax rate higher than that proposed by
the Governor, the State Chanber has serious concerns about

i npacts on exploration and investnent. He thought there
could be long-term damage for the citizens of Alaska wth
hi gher taxes. He also supported a long-term fiscal plan

that woul d nmake Al aska a nore stable econony attractive to
private sector investnent.

4:07: 03 PM

D XIE HOOD, JUNEAU, spoke in support of a conprehensive
fiscal policy. She urged that the Legislature act in the
public’'s interest. She objected to the Adm nistration’ s, m/
wi t hhol ding contract information from citizens and the
| egi sl ature. She disagreed with the proposal to change from

taxing production to taxing net profit. Cor por at e
accountants are too likely to “cook the books”. Provi di ng
incentives is not appropriate. International demand is

increasing at a significant rate and profits are reaching
all-time highs. G consultants have ridiculed the choices
of the |egislature. She urged that the Legislature act on
behal f of Alaska and its citizens.

4:10: 03 PM

SEAN PURVIS, JUNEAU, urged the Legislature to set aside
parti san politics and nake considerations that protect the
Al aska Constitution.

Representative Chenault closed the public testinony.

RECESSED: 4:27:53 PM
RECONVENED: 4:29: 06 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Ji m Hol m
Representative Richard Foster
Representative Bruce Weyhrauch

Co-Chair Chenault asked for clarification fromDr. Finizza
of the various tax rates on gas production under different
tax systens. He noted concern on the 1/3 gas revenue
reducti on scenari o.

DR TONY FIN ZZA, SPECI AL CONSULTANT, ECON ONE, RESEARCH
CONTRACTOR, LEG SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T COW TTEE,
di scussed the risk of the credit rate in terns of the view
of the future. He said that oil conpanies are using a
di stribution of prices when planning, which has a centra
val ue around $40 WIl, plus or mnus $15, to get to the P 20
and P 80. That is consistent with Dr. Van Meurs’ data. He

pointed out that there is no one view of the future. He
said, “You really have to think of these things in terns of
distribution.” He speculated that it could amount to $25 or

$50. Also, the central tendency m ght be closer to $40.

Dr. Finizza discussed his analysis of three types of fields
using a distribution of prices, which estimtes the
probability of a negative tax position. The first field was
for new exploration. It is likely that small field would be
found, given the fact that ANWR is not open and that the
distribution of fields in the Central North Slope and NPRA
are likely to be smaller fields. He said there could be a
non- econom ¢ devel opnent and the possibility of a negative
credit in new exploration. He estimated that probability at
35 percent at the 20 percent credit, with a 25 percent
credit that probability mght go up 5 percent. He opined
that nmoving to a 25 percent credit doesn’'t do that nuch nore
damage, given the already high-risk situation

4:35:26 PM

Dr. Finizza |looked at a satellite field under this future
price distribution. The chance of the state having a
negative tax position is 25 percent at a 20/20 rate. He

also applied that sanme data to a legacy field wedge and
found only a 5 or 6 percent chance of a negative tax. He
stated that there is a huge risk already at 20 percent
credit and going to 25 percent would boost the risk only a
little bit.

4:37:12 PM

Dr. Finizza related that there is a natural protection at
| ow prices, because there would be little exploration. The

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



advantage of the credit system is when exploration takes
place at $40 and then the price of oil drops to $20. He
mai ntained that 25 percent does no nore damage than 20
per cent .

Dr. Finizza addressed the progressivity feature. He
enphasi zed that it is inportant to strike a bal ance between
the upside and the downsi de. He suggested $50, which is
above the central tendency. He voiced a concern that the
progressivity rate is in nomnal dollars and could harm
producers when costs rise. He suggested various threshol ds,
especially one that is sensitive to changes in costs. He
opi ned that SB 305 should have a cap on progressivity.

4:41: 36 PM

Dr. Finizza thought that a 25 percent tax rate was
appropri at e. He noted that investnent should rise when
prices rise, which should produce nore investnent. He

predicted that there would be nore investnment under PPT at
today’ s prices.

Dr. Finizza referred to |legacy fields and the decline rate.
He maintained that PPT helps |lower the effective severance
tax rate by 3 to 4 percent at $40.

4:46: 02 PM

Representative Kerttul a asked how high the tax risk is at 20
percent . Dr. Finizza replied that a satellite field would
have a 25 percent chance of |osing noney, but the |arge
| egacy fields would have a nuch lower rate of 3 to 4
percent. The higher the credit, the nore |ikely chance of a
negati ve tax. He restated his position that the risk is
al ready high at 20 percent, so 25 percent is not that mnuch
greater.

Representative Kelly concluded that Dr. Finizza is |ess
concerned than the governor or Dr. Van Meurs about the |evel
of credit going from 20 to 25 percent. Dr. Finizza
rephrased Representative Kelly' s question to ask if there is
risk to investors that would prevent investing in Al aska.
Dr. Finizza thought it was not necessary to have a safety
net .

Representative Kelly summarized that Dr. Finizza would not
favor the safety net even though there is a 35 percent
chance of high risk. He asked why the tradeoff is needed if
there is a safety net. Dr. Finizza responded that the sweet
spot in the price curve is between $25 and $50 - where the

world will be in the future. The PPT credit and tax system
will give protection on the low end and wll still be ahead
on the upside. He predicted it would bring in nore

expl orati on.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



4:53:21 PM

Representative Kelly wondered where the floor should be.
Dr. Finizza replied, “Wien there is a 10 percent chance.”
He added that he needed nore tine to think about it.
Representative Kelly asked about a floor for the tax when it
is approaching zero. Dr. Finizza replied that the 35
percent possibility is for new field exploration. If it is
not for the legacy fields, it would work. For |egacy fields
the risk is only 3—4 percent. |If a floor for exploration is
designed, tradeoff is |loss of exploration. Representati ve
Kelly noted that he is trying to wite a tax for everyone.
He requested nore information.

Co-Chair Meyer commented that if oil gets down to $20,
Alaska is in big trouble. The Conmittee needs to keep in
m nd that the governnent take consists of royalty, property
t axes, and corporate taxes.

4:57:57 PM

Dr. Finizza spoke to concerns about the effective tax on gas
under various systens.

Co-Chair Chenault referred to the three charts that deal
wth “lllustration of Potential Effective Tax Rate on Gas
Production Under Different Tax Systens (copy on file.) The
current Senate Finance CS before the Commttee contains
25/20 with gas revenue reduction to 1/3 of actual val ue.

Dr. Finizza addressed the issues on the graph that deals
with Senate Finance 22.5/25 Alt: Wth Gas Revenue Reduction
to 1/3 of Actual Value. He related that the graph shows the
downstream val ue of gas at $4, $6, and $8 ($MCF). Cost to
t he downstream nmarket, the well head value, and the taxable
wel | head value wunder the 1/3 scenario in Prudhoe Bay is
shown. The final colum depicts the total tax under the
three tax systens after analyzing production costs, net
“profit” per taxable MCF, taxable value, and PPT Tax. He
di scussed what happens when this analysis is applied to
Poi nt Thonpson and a new field. He related what would
happen under the current ELF.

5:03: 58 PM

Co-Chair Chenault noted that sone of the Conmttee's
concerns were about the actual percentages of well head val ue
at Prudhoe Bay, Point Thonpson, and in new fields. The
chart depicts that there are no costs associated with OPEX
or CAPEX in Prudhoe Bay.

Dr. Finizza agreed that there would be costs associated with
that in the future. He spoke to how capital allocation

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



would affect Point Thonpson. The capital should be
all ocated in proportion to the gas.

Representative Kelly said the nunbers under the 1/3 scenario
don't seemto work. Dr. Finizza said at first he thought it
was a m stake because it makes Prudhoe and ELF nunbers | ook
t he sane.

5:07:42 PM

Representative Kelly thought there was an attenpt to figure
whet her costs were ascribed to oil or to gas. He terned it

a policy call. Dr. Finizza agreed, depending on what is
trying to be acconplished. For Point Thonpson all the
capital should go to gas because oil is a by-product.

Representative Kelly said it is a problem

Dr. Finizza agreed that nore time should be taken.
Representative Kerttula echoed Representative Kelly’'s
concern. Dr. Finizza could not offer a nunber, but said 1/3
won’ t worKk.

5:10: 58 PM

Representative Kerttula said the legislature was told the
effort was to help the small conpanies. She questi oned
whet her oil and gas should be treated separately.

Representative Kelly gave an exanple of a |I|arger-than-
expected field discovery. He opined that the state still
has drilling potential and should group this together to
accommpdat e that. He suggested pursuing it further.

Dr. Finizza agreed to do nore research on the topic.

Co-Chair Chenault wondered if the scenario was thrown in by
m st ake.

Representative Kelly asked about the safety net and the oil
price protection point. He suggested trying to protect
Al aska at the |lower price of the comodity.

Representative Kerttul a asked Dr.Finizza to show the results
in dollars for the different scenarios of likely prices and
likely volunes. Dr. Finizza said he was trying not to bring
gas into the PPT scenarios. He suggested “a rule of thunb”.
He suggested oil price scenarios using a ratio of market
value gas to oil, an 8 to 1 ratio, at $30, $40, and $50
Representative Kerttula said that is what she is |ooking
for. Representative Kerttula also asked for volune
i nformation.

CSSB 305 (FIN) am was heard and HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 5:21 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/29/06 1:21 P. M



